Expression of Interest
Liquid Waste Management Services
B& W Y-12, Oak Ridge Tennessee
March 28, 2013

PURPOSE

Babcock & Wilcox Technical Services Y-12, L.L.C. (B&W), acting under its Prime Contract No. DE-AC05-
000R22800 with the United States Department of Energy (DOE), is posting this Expression of Interest
(EOI) to identify firms capable of, and interested in performing Liquid Waste Management Services at the
Y-12 National Security Complex located in Oak Ridge, Tennessee. Responses received will be used for
planning purposes for subsequent procurement actions, if any.

The work scope includes, but is not limited to, mobilization, permitting, wastewater receipt and
acceptance, wastewater management and treatment operations, treatment system, facility,
grounds, and equipment surveillance and maintenance, characterization and transportation of
wastewaters and secondary wastes, reporting, and demobilization.

The Seller will perform all necessary functions to manage, treat, and disposition the existing
inventory of wastewater and sludge within the first 2 years of the subcontract as well as all
wastewater received and all sludge generated. The Seller will ensure that all waste meets
facility and system acceptance criteria for the Company at Y-12 in a manner that ensures
protection of the workforce, the public, and the environment. The Seller shall furnish all labor,
equipment, materials, supplies, and transportation as needed to perform all liquid waste
management operations and maintenance activities. The Seller is expected to promote waste
minimization, pollution prevention, and recycling at Y-12 and shall implement these practices in
accordance with the Seller’s plans and this agreement.

This EOl is simply a means to identify potentially qualified and interested bidders.
PROCUREMENT PROCESS

The Company is looking for qualified business of all sizes capable of being determined to be technically
and commercially qualified and capable of performing this work.

This is not a small business set-aside. If it is determined by B&W Y-12 that there is a sufficient number
of small business capable of winning this work, the RFP will revert to a small business set-aside.
Should there be an insufficient number of qualified small businesses expressing interest; the acquisition
strategy will remain “full and open”.

This is not two part procurement in that this EOI is not a prequalification exercise.

This EOI request is not an invitation for sealed bids (IFB), or a request for proposal (RFP) and B&W
makes no representation that a procurement will resutt from this EOI. Responding to this EOI does not
guarantee that respondent will be invited to participate in the solicitation phase of this work. The tentative
schedule for issuing an RFP for the Liquid Waste Management Services is August — September 2013.
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EOI SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

The answer to the following questions must be “YES”. Respondents must include evidence with
their reply that supports the affirmative answer.

1.

Does Respondent have, or is the Respondent able to obtain, a favorable Foreign Ownership,
Control and Influence (FOCI) Determination (i.e., no foreign ownership)? If the Respondent has
been rendered a favorable FOCI, provide the DOE Facility Clearance Code or the DOD Cage
Code.

Does the Respondent, teaming partner(s) and subcontractor(s) each have an EMR rating less
than or equal to 1.0 for the past three (3) calendar years? Provide letter from worker's
compensation insurance carrier with EMR rating for the past three (3) years.

Do the Respondent, teaming partner(s) and subcontractor(s)’ Total Recordable Injury /lliness
Rate and Average Lost Work Day Rate fall within the applicable statistical standards for your
business category?

Do the Respondent, teaming partner(s) and subcontractor(s) have experience in integration of
environment, safety, and health into work planning and execution [i.e., Integrated Safety
Management (ISM)], Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA) compliance to support
management and operations of facilities that process potentially hazardous liquid waste?

Does the Respondent have aggregate bonding (payment & performance bonds) capacity for
$5 million? Provide evidence from an approved surety as listed on the U.S. Treasury Circular
570.

Does the Respondent have a Quality Assurance Program that is based on the national
standard of the American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Nuclear Quality
Assurance (NQA)-1, Quality Assurance Requirements for Nuclear Facility Applications,
2008 (2009 Addendum)?

ADDITIONAL REQUESTED INFORMATION

1.

Submit evidence that the Respondent has past and present experience performing
Liquid Waste Management Services. Provide a list of relevant projects for the last five
(5) years which includes a brief description of the work, total cost of the project, total cost
of your portion of the project, verifiable references including company name, telephone
numbers, contact names and email addresses.

Is the Respondent or teaming partner(s) and/or subcontractor(s) listed on the U.S.
Govermnment'’s “List of Parties Excluded from Federal procurement and Non-Procurement
Programs Lists™? Are parties aware of any current action by the Govemment that would
preclude the firm from participating?

Respondent shall provide its Dunn and Bradstreet (DUNS Number) and overall financial
rating.

Provide evidence that professional liability (E&O) insurance is carried by the Offeror with
a minimum limit of $1M dollars.



CLOSING DATE FOR SUBMISSIONS

Your written responses are required no later than 12:00 PM, Eastern Time on April 16, 2013.
Please limit your response to ten (10) pages or less. Include in your response, the name, title,
address, telephone number, facsimile number, and e-mail address of the responsible person to
whom future communications regarding a possible RFP should be addressed. Provide a written
statement signed by an authorized company official that the information is current, accurate,
and complete to the best of the individual's knowledge.

Address your submittals and all questions concerning this request to:
Penny Wiseman

Telephone:  (865) 241-0785
Email: wisemanpd@y12.doe.gov




